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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP
Washington, DC 20260

April 22,

Mr. Don Johnson
Administrative Vice President,
American Postal Workers Union,
817 - l4th Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20005

1976 Q‘fﬁ?” Wi “ ) |
Hetepse

—ONE vk

3

v/

Clerk Craft
AFL-CIO

AB-N-11,309(A-378)V75-6173

Re: J. Dirzius
New Haven, CT
APWU - 11,309
Dear Mr. Johnson:

On April 13, 1976, we met with

you to discuss the above-

captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual

grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful

consideration.

We do not feel that a delay of

one-hour and 15 minutes in

allowing the grievant to see the steward was-unreasonable in
this instance. Therefore, the grievance is denied.

Sincerely,

T I I

J/upb J. Facciola
Labor Relations Department
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